VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) CHAPTER ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

Article I Name and Organization

The name of this association is VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB). VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) is designated an unincorporated nonprofit association created under the laws of the State/Commonwealth of ARKANSAS.

Article II Intent and Purpose

It is the intent of VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) to become a Chapter of VOODOO MISFITS INC. (Located in Kansas City Missouri) (Missouri Corporation Number: N01238357), and thereby to be subject to the general supervision and control of the VOODOO MISFITS INC. (Located in Kansas City Missouri) and adhere to the VOODOO MISFITS INC. Corporation Bylaws.

VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) consists of four (4) or more members joined by mutual consent for the common, to bring together a group of people who enjoy similar philosophies and interests with a focus on community spirit, charity, family values, friendship, brother/sister hood, and commitment. The Organization will focus on giving to those in need through charity events and community service activities while promoting a positive self-image. The Organization will organize fund raising events for local causes that we are able to assist to the best of our abilities. This assistance may include road side donation collection, organized motorcycle rides/events for fund raising purposes, attending other local rides and events for the purposes of showing our support or searching for support for our organization, and sales of approved merchandise. We will also attend local fairs and festivals for the purpose of promoting the Organization name in a positive manor to the community. The Organization will promote fellowship among all of its members. For members that operate a motorcycle our goal is to improve relations between the general public and motorcycle riders through discussion and social events. This Organization will not discriminate against any race, gender, religion or ethnicity. In addition, the Organization will welcome all individuals, and for those that ride motorcycles, regardless of their choice of manufacturer. For those members that ride motorcycles, the Organization will promote motorcycle safety and education through motorcycle rider safety courses, seminars, and rallies; and through newsletters and discussion among members. This Organization will provide educational information on mechanical improvements, safety gear, riding techniques, motorcycle history, restoration of vintage motorcycles, and motorcycle maintenance and repair with the Organization members in the State (or Commonwealth) of ARKANSAS.

VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) may engage in any and all other charitable activities permitted to an organization exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code or corresponding future provisions of the federal tax law. To these ends, VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) may do

and engage in any and all lawful activities that may be incidental or reasonably necessary to any of these purposes, and it shall have and may exercise all other powers and authority now or hereafter conferred upon unincorporated nonprofit corporations in the State/Commonwealth of ARKANSAS.

ARTICLE III Office and Duration

- 1. The registered office of VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) shall be in the State (or Commonwealth) of VAN BUREN, ARKANSAS. VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) may also have offices at such other places as the Board of Trustees may from time to time appoint or the activities of VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) may require.
- 2. The death, removal, or resignation of any member of VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) shall not result in the dissolution of VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB).

Article IV Structure and Membership

VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) shall have four (4) classes of membership: Full Member, Associate Member, Probationary Member and Absentee Member. All members shall have the right to attend any meeting of the Organization, excluding Board meetings, and to participate in any events sponsored by or involving the Organization. Full Members, shall have a vote in any issue brought before a general meeting, a vote in the election of officers, and shall be eligible to serve as officers or Board members. Only Board members shall have a vote in Board meetings. Membership becomes effective upon receipt of dues and lapses if not renewed by February 1 of each year. If a member leaves the Organization, for any reason, he/she must return the Organization patch and any items with the Organization Name or Logo to a current Board Member within 24 hours of leaving the Organization. All Board Members must be an AMA (American Motorcyclist Association) member which can be obtained online at the AMA Website: http://www.americanmotorcyclist.com/membership/join

VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) is a purely voluntary organization.

VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, sex, age, religious affiliation, handicap, national origin, or other personal factor.

Article V Association Leadership

VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) shall be governed by at least four (4) officers to be determined by the group. The name and total number of officer positions filled will be determined by the Voodoo Misfits INC Bylaws, VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) Chapter Operating Policy must include any additional Officers that are not detailed in the Voodoo Misfits Inc. Bylaws. One person will be designated as VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN's President, and One person will be designated as VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN's Secretary in this state/commonwealth, and a active President and Secretary are mandatory, following state law requirements.

Two-thirds of the then-existing membership constitutes a quorum of VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB). Officers may be elected annually by nomination and a majority vote of at least a quorum of the organization.

ARTICLE VI Accounting and Records

The fiscal year of VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) shall be January 1 through December 31 of each year.

All minute books, correspondence, and other records of VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) shall be preserved by the Officers and a copy sent to Voodoo Misfits Inc. (located in Kansas City Missouri) no later than the 10th day of each new month. Records that have ceased to be of use for the conduct of the affairs of VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB) must be turned over for preservation to VOODOO MISFITS INC. (Located in Kansas City Missouri).

ARTICLE VII

In the event of the dissolution of VOODOO MISFITS VAN BUREN (VMVB), its property, funds, and other assets shall be transferred VOODOO MISFITS INC. (Located in Kansas City Missouri) exclusively for charitable, educational, and/or scientific purposes as VOODOO MISFITS INC. (Located in Kansas City Missouri) may determine, VOODOO MISFITS INC. (Located in Kansas City Missouri) does qualify as tax-exempt under the Internal Revenue Code of the United States.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed these Articles	of Association
on this that of April 2014	

VMVB President Signature

VMVB Secretary Signature

VMVB President Print Name

VMVB Secretary Print Name